June 26, 2017
VIA IBFS

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street, SW.

Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: Withdrawal of Motion for Extension of Time

IBFS File Nos. SAT-LOI-20160428-00041, SAT-PDR-20161115-00108, SAT-
LOA-20161115-00109, SAT-PDR-20161115-00111, SAT-PDR-20161115-
00112, SAT-LOA-20161115-00113, SAT-AMD-20161115-00116, SAT-LOA-
20161115-00117, SAT-LOA-20161115-00118, SAT-PDR-20161115-00120, and
SAT-LOA-20161115-00121

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On June 21, 2017, Karousel LLC (Karousel), Space Exploration Holdings, LLC (SpaceX) and
ViaSat Inc. (ViaSat) submitted a motion to extend the deadlines for (i) responses to comments
and oppositions to petitions to deny; and (ii) replies to oppositions to applications or petitions for
operations for Non-Geogationary Orbit-like fixed satellite service in the 12.75-13.25 GHz,
13.85-14.0 GHz, 18.6-18.8 GHz, 19.3-20.2 GHz, and 29.1-29.5 GHz bands.! After additional
consideration, Karousel, SpaceX and ViaSat now seek to withdraw their motion.

Please contact us with any questions regarding this submission.

! See Karousel LL C, Space Explorations Holdings, LLC and ViaSat, Inc. Motion for Extension
of Time, IBFS File No. SAT-LOI-20160428-00041, et al. (filed June 21, 2017).



/s Trey Hanbury

Trey Hanbury
Hogan LovellsUSLLP
trey.hanbury@hoganlovells.com

Counsel to Karousal LLC

/s/ John P. Janka

Respectfully submitted,

/s William Wiltshire

John P. Janka
Latham & WatkinsLLP
john.janka@lw.com

Counsel to ViaSat, Inc.

William Wiltshire
Harris, Wiltshire & GrannisLLP
WWiltshire@hwglaw.com

Counsel to Space Exploration Holdings,
LLC



